
  
LINCOLN PARK PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 1355 SOUTHFIELD ROAD 
LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 

March 13, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Approval of Previous Minutes 

V. Approval of Agenda 

VI. Old Business 

A. 2019 Training 

VII. New Business 

A. Conceptual Review: 26184 Outer Drive – Supportive Housing Apartments 

B. Annual Report to City Council 

VIII. Policy Review and Discussion  

IX. Reports from Department and Other Boards and Commissions 

X. Public Comments 

XI. Comments from Planning Commissioners 

XII. Adjournment 

 

The City of Lincoln Park will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aides and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired 
and audio tapes of printed material being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon 
seven (7) days prior notice to the City of Lincoln Park. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aides or services should 
contact the City of Lincoln Park by writing or calling the following: The Building Department, 1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park 
MI 48146; 313-386-1800 ext. 1296 



1 | P a g e  
 

CITY OF LINCOLN PARK 
COUNTY OF WAYNE, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF NOVEMBER 14, 2018 
  

A Planning Commission meeting of November 14, 2018, held at the City of Lincoln Park City Hall, 
1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, Michigan. 

 

 
1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 

a. The meeting was called to order at 7:01 P.M.  
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 

3. ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS: 
PRESENT: Kelsey, Palmer, Horvath, Kissel, Graczyk 
ABSENT:  Briones  
EXCUSED: Medina 
ALSO PRESENT:  Leah DuMouchel, John Meyers 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

(A) October 10, 2018  
(B) October 17, 2018 (SPECIAL MEETING) 
 
Motion by Graczyk to approve minutes from the October 10th & 17th planning commission meeting 
as written, support by Palmer 
 
Motion Carried – Unanimously 
 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 Agenda approved as submitted 
 
6. UNFINISHED BUISNESS: 

 A. Public Hearing: 2115 Fort St (White Castle)- Proposed rezoning from PUD to CBD 

  Public hearing opened at 7:06 P.M. 

  Seeing no public present to be heard, public hearing was closed at 7:07 P.M. 

 B. Rezoning: 2115 Fort St (White Castle) from PUD to CBD 

  The owners and representatives of the property known as 2115 Fort St. did pursue and receive 

a zoning designation of Planned Unit Development in conjunction with an approved Site Plan 

to expand the footprint of the building and implement pedestrian-focused site improvements in 

late 2016 and early 2017. 

  The owners and representatives of the above referenced property did subsequently submit to 

the City a revised plan to renovate the building, which omitted both the building expansion 

and most of the pedestrian-focused site improvements. 



2 | P a g e  
 

 The plan did not meet the standards for the Planned Unit Development; 

The owners and representatives have indicated in writing a preference for reverting the zoning 

designation in accordance with the procedures of Chapter 1288 of the Lincoln Park Zoning code, 

Planned Unit Development; and Chapter 1288, Planned Unit Development, specifies that the 

Planning Commission may initiate proceedings to amend the zoning classification of the site to 

remove the PUD classification. 

 

Motion by Kelsey to recommend approval to council that the property commonly known as 2115 

Fort St. be rezoned from Planned Unit Development (PUD) to Central Business District (CBD), 

support by Graczyk  

 
Motion carried unanimously 
 

 C. Public Hearing: Proposed text amendments to §1290.01 / Off- Street Parking 

  Public Hearing opened at 7:10 P.M. 

  Seeing no public present to be heard, public hearing was closed at 7:11 P.M. 
   
 D. Zoning text amendment: Proposed minor modifications to §1290.01- Off-Street 

Parking  

The Lincoln Park Zoning Code describes six areas which are exempt from parking requirements 

due to their proximity to shared municipal parking facilities. However, the descriptions provide 

use plat and lot numbers to identify the parcels and the planner has been unable to locate an 

existing spatial representation of the exempt areas to use in applying the ordinance.  

   

  Motion by Horvath to recommend approval of the proposed street parking modifications, 

support by Palmer 

 

  Motion carried unanimously 

 

7. NEW BUISNESS 

 A. Site Plan Review: 2041 Fort Street (Medical Office) 

  The applicant proposed a new outpatient medical sub-specialty office in a former Chase Bank 
branch building.  

 Discussion building façade material facing Fort Street right-of-way to be of brick or brick like 
material. 

 Discussion 

 Motion by Kelsey to approve site plan subject to conditions of the Planners review dated 
November 14, 2018, support by Palmer 



3 | P a g e  
 

 All present voting yes 

 Motion carried unanimously 
 
B. Site Plan Review: 4089 Dix (Shopping Center) Dix & Goddard 
 
Applicant proposes a commercial plaza in a vacant building which was approved in 2014-15 as a 
health spa facility but was not completed. The individual units will be white boxed, with specific 
commercial uses to be dictated by tenants 
 
The property was re-zoned to Municipal Business District (MBD) in 2006 and is zoned correctly. 
The Ecorse Creek forms the northern boundary of the sire, and a portion of the parcel falls within 
the Flood Hazard Overlay Zone which is delineated by the boundary of the 100-year floodplain. 
Development within the floodplain is subject to the regulation by the Michigan Department of 
Environmental Quality (MDEQ) 
 
All members agree on the right turn only restriction from Dix Highway egress. 
 
Discussion 
 
Motion by Kelsey to approve the site plan for the Dix Shopping Center, support by Horvath 
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 

8. POLICY REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 

A. Annual Review of the Development Review Process: Redevelopment Ready Communities 
The City of Lincoln Park is engaged in the redevelopment ready communities program. 
Michigan Economic Development Corporation has their community development block grant. 
They offer funds to cities for a variety of reasons.  
 
The purpose of this development review process is to assure plans for specific types of 
development comply with local ordinances and are consistent with the Master plan. 

  
9. REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 None 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 None 

 
11. COMMENTS FROM PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 

 
 



4 | P a g e  
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
  

 Motion by Kelsey to adjourn, support by Palmer 
 
 Motion carried unanimously 
 
 Meeting adjourned at 8:50 PM 
 
 

  
 ___________________________ 

  Ms. Krystle-Marie Media, Secretary 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

CITY OF LINCOLN PARK 
COUNTY OF WAYNE, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF JANUARY 9, 2019 
  

A Planning Commission meeting of January 9, 2019, held at the City of Lincoln Park City Hall, 1355 
Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, Michigan. 

 

 
1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 

A. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.  
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 

3. ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS: 
PRESENT: Kelsey, Palmer, Horvath, Kissel, Graczyk, Medina  
ABSENT:  Briones  
EXCUSED:  
ALSO PRESENT:  Leah DuMouchel, John Meyers 

 
4.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. November 14, 2108 
Tabled until next meeting 
 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 Agenda approved as submitted 
 
6. UNFINISHED BUISNESS: 

 

7. NEW BUISNESS 

 A. 2019 meeting Dates 
Motion by Medina, support by Kelsey to adopt the 2019 Planning Commission meeting dates 

 
B. 2019 Training 
 Tentatively coming up in the calendar. Topics to discuss; legalities and what is involved in the 
site plan review reports, Blue print explanation, written copy of the Zoning Ordinance would be 
helpful with high points identified. 
 
C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 Discussion 

 
 Palmer to nominate Kevin Kissel as Chairman – Nomination accepted, Unanimous support 

 Kelsey to nominate Palmer as Vice Chairman – Nomination accepted, Unanimous support 

Kelsey to nominate Medina as Secretary - Nomination accepted, Unanimous support 

Palmer to nominate Kelsey as Secretary – Nomination declined 



2 | P a g e  
 

8. POLICY REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 

 None 
9. REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

Discussion, regarding Sonic wall and whether a variance for the six-foot wall at a section of the 
property is required. 
 
A super meeting of all the Commission is tentatively scheduled for February 13, 2019 at the 
bandshell. Additional meeting information will be forthcoming  
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 None 

 
11. COMMENTS FROM PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
  

 Motion by Median to adjourn, support by Palmer 
 
 Motion carried unanimously 
 
 Meeting adjourned at 8:50 PM 
 
 

  
 ___________________________ 

  Ms. Krystle-Marie Media, Secretary 
 



 

Date:  March 6, 2019 
 
From: Leah DuMouchel 
To:  Lincoln Park Planning Commission 
 1355 Southfield Road 
 Lincoln Park, MI  48146 
 
Project: 24184 Outer Drive: River’s Edge Apartments  
 
Remarks: 
The Planning Commission approved a Site Plan and Special Land Use permit for this project in September 
of 2016. However, the necessary funding for the project was secured through the Michigan State Housing 
and Development Authority via an extended process that exceeded the period of approval for the Special 
Land Use and Site Plan. Therefore, the applicant has re-submitted the drawings to the Planning 
Commission in order to start the process again.  

There are no proposed changes to the site plan since the Planning Commission last approved it, with the 
exception of a minor boundary change which was approved administratively in March 2017. For the 
required Conceptual Review, the Commission is asked to consider the previously approved plans and 
analyses, which have been included in this packet.  

A duly noticed Public Hearing will be held in conjunction with the Final Review, for which the applicant is 
requested to supply a fresh set of drawings with current signatures, seals, and revision dates, and which 
will be accompanied by a regular Staff Report. 

Thank you. 



BUILDING DATA
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

BUILDING HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE
PROPOSED

17,600 SF

25' - 0" (2 STORIES)
25' - 0" (2 STORIES)

GROSS BUILDING AREA
1ST FLOOR 17,600 SF

2ND FLOOR 17,600 SF

35,200 SFTOTAL

GROSS BUILDING AREA PER UNIT
35,200/32 UNITS

1,100 SF

UNIT COUNT/MIX
1 BEDROOM UNITS (725 SF) 32 UNITS

NOTES REGARDING NON-APPLICABLE ITEMS:

PROPOSED BUILDING USE IS 32 UNITS OF SUPPORTIVE HOUSING.

1. ( X ) NO OUTDOOR STORAGE WILL BE PROVIDED ON SITE.

4. ( H ) NO HAZARDOUS  AND POLLUTING MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR STORED
ON SITE.

4. ( I ) NO HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES WILL BE STORED, USED, RECYCYLED OR
DISPOSED OF ON SITE. NEITHER INSIDE OR OUTSIDE. (KEEP IN MECH./STORAGE.)

4. ( J ) NO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS EXIST ON THE SITE OR ARE PROPOSED.

4. ( K ) NO KNOWN CONTAMINATED AREAS EXIST ON SITE PER SURVEY WORK, AND
SITE INVESTIGATION.

SITE DATA
NOTE THAT ALL INTENSITY AND DIMENSIONAL DATA NOTED AS " REQUIRED" OR
"ALLOWABLE IS BASED ON RBD ZONING STANDARDS

LOT SIZE
REQUIRED (MINIMUM)
(2,000 SF/UNIT PER MFRD STANDARDS)

PROVIDED

ZONING

SITE DENSITY (D.U./ACRE)

LOT COVERAGE

64,000 OR 1.46 ACRES

EXISTING RBD - ( REGIONAL BUSNIESS DISTRICT)

ALLOWABLE

50%

PROPOSED

(2,000 SF/UNIT PER
MFRD LAND/UNIT)

21.79 DU/ACRE

21.77 DU/ACRE

ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED 27%

FLOOR AREA RATIO
ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED

1.50

.51
(GROSS BUILDING AREA/GROSS SITE AREA)

(35,200/68,183 SF)

PARKING
REQUIRED

SENIOR CITIZEN HOUSING - ONE FOR EVERY TWO
DWELLING UNITS - 32/2 = 16 (20 MAX)

PROVIDED
18 OPEN SPACES PLUS 2 BARRIER FREE)

16 SPACES

20 SPACES

LANDSCAPE AREA
REQUIRED

PROPOSED

6,433 SF

17,250 SF

(10% OF SITE AREA)

64,333 OR 1.47 ACRES

LIST OF DRAWINGS SUMMARY TABLE

FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

COPYRIGHT 2014‐FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.

DEVELOPMENT TEAM

CIVIL  ENGINEER

FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.
550 NINE MILE ROAD

FERNDALE, MICHIGAN  48220
(248) 543.4100

ARCHITECT

OWNER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

DATE ISSUE SIGNATURE BLOCK
SIGNATURE INITIALS DATE

OWNER

ARCHITECT

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

SURETY COMPANY

RIVERS EDGE APARTMENTS
LINCOLN PARK MICHIGAN

A.S.101 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A.101 FIRST / SECOND FLOOR PLAN

A.201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ARCHITECTURAL

C1 BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

C2 PAVING AND GRADING PLAN

C3 UTILITY PLAN

C4 SOIL EROSION CONTROL

CIVIL ENGINEERING

L.101 SITE PLANTING PLAN

L.102 PLANT LIST AND DETAILS

L.103 SITE DETAILS

LANDSCAPING

ELECTRICAL

E.101 SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

KENNETH WEIKAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
33203 BIDDESTONE

FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48334−4313
(248) 477−3600

GEORGE JEROME & CO.
28304 HAYES

ROSEVILLE, MI 48066
(586)774−3000

COMMUNITY CARE SERVICES
26184 W. OUTER DRIVE

LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146
(313) 389−7546

08.24.2016 SPA SUBMISSION
03.27.2017 BOUNDARY REVISION
03.19.2018 SPA RESUBMISSION















VAN
ACCESSIBLE

1'-6"

PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM POST
CAP

ALUMINUM
"ACCESSIBLE
PARKING" SIGN

2"X2" PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM POST

8" DIAMETER
CONCRETE
FOOTING

CL

BARRIER FREE
ACCESSIBLE

1'-6"

1'-
6

"
6

'-8
"

3
'-6

" 
M

IN
.

CL

1'-
6

"

ACCESSIBLE
RAMP W/
DETECTIBLE
WARNING- SEE
CIVIL DRAWINGS

R
A

M
P

2
%

 M
A

X
S

L
O

P
E

V
A

N
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

L
E

(V
.A

.)

PAINTED
BARRIER FREE
SYMBOL

CURB

4" WIDE BLUE STRIPING

6" HIGH CONCRETE
PARKING BARRIERS,
ANCHORED INTO
PAVEMENT

ACCESSIBLE
SIGNAGE
SEE 2/L.901

L.901

2 CL

CL

CL

CL

 
10

'-0
"

8
'-0

"
8

'-0
"

4'-0" 3'-0"

 20'-0"
2'-0"

4" WIDE BLUE STRIPING
FOR BARRIER FREE
PARKING SPACES

7'-0" WIDE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK -
SEE 3/L.901

R
A

M
P

2
%

 M
A

X
S

L
O

P
E

S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

L
E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
A

C
C

E
S

S
 A

IS
L
E

5
'-0

"

1/2"

1/2"

V
A

R
IE

S
V

A
R

IE
S

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT
AT 20'-0" O.C. MAX

4" CONCRETE WALK -
6" THICK WHERE WALK CROSSES DRIVES,
LOADING AREAS AND DUMPSTER PADS

COMPACTED SAND BASE ON COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

CONTROL JOINT AT 5'-0"
O.C. TYPICAL

4" CONCRETE WALK -
6" THICK WHERE WALK CROSSES DRIVES,
LOADING AREAS AND DUMPSTER PADS

COMPACTED SAND BASE ON COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

TUBE STEEL JAMB -
PAINTED, EXTEND INTO
CONCRETE FOOTING

TUBE STEEL FRAME -
PAINTED

FINISH GRADE

STEEL CANE BOLTS - PAINTED

CONCRETE TRENCH
FOOTING W/ REINFORCING

MASONRY SCREEN
WALL
VERTICAL 1x6 CEDAR
ON HORIZONTAL 1x6
BOLTED TO STEEL

LIMESTONE CAP PITCH
TOWARD DUMPSTER

GALVANIZED STEEL
SLEEVE SET IN
CONCRETE

L.901

10

L.901

8
L.901

7

14'-4"

6
"M

IN
IM

U
M

3
'-6

"
4

"
6

'-0
"

8
"

5
'-0

"

2'-3"

LIMESTONE CAP

TUBE STEEL JAMB -
EXTEND INTO
CONCRETE FOOTING

TUBE STEEL FRAME

FINISH GRADE

MASONRY SCREEN
WALL L.901

6

L.901

10

3'-4"

3'-0"

8
"

5
'-0

"

6
"

6
'-0

"

M
IN

IM
U

M

3
'-6

"

MAN GATE

2'-3"

4
"

1'-4" 11'-8" 1'-4"

DOUBLE WYTHE BRICK SCREEN
WALL W/ #5 VERTICAL
REINFORCING BARS AT 32" O.C.

E
Q

.
E
Q

.

HEAVY DUTY HINGES-
4 PER LEAF - WELDED TO FRAME AND
JAMB- PROVIDE 200% MINIMUM OF
FRAME WEIGHT IN HINGE CAPACITY

1/2"

9"

2"x2" WELDED STEEL TUBE FRAME

3"x4"x1/4" STEEL TUBE JAMB SECURED
TO WALL W/ 2"x16"x1/4" THICK BENT
PLATE ANCHORS - PROVIDE 1/4" THICK
STEEL PLATE CAP, WELD AND GRIND
SMOOTH

2"x16"x1/4" THICK BENT PLATE ANCHORS
- PROVIDE 1/4" THICK STEEL PLATE CAP,
WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH

1/4" STEEL CABLE CROSS BRACING WITH
HEAVY DUTY BOLTS AT ENDS AND
HIGH STRENGTH RESISTANT
TURNBUCKLE AT CENTER

24" LONG x 1/2" DIAMETER
CANE BOLTS SECURED TO
STEEL TUBE FRAME -
2" DEEP HOLE IN PAVEMENT
W/STEEL SLEEVE AT BOTH
OPENED AND CLOSED
POSITIONS

2"x2"x1/4" WELDED STEEL
TUBE FRAME

VERTICAL CEDAR ON HORIZONTAL
1x6 PRESERVATIVE TREATED
WOOD BOLTED TO STEEL FRAME

1/4" STEEL CABLE CROSS BRACING WITH
HEAVY DUTY BOLTS AT ENDS AND
HIGH STRENGTH RESISTANT
TURNBUCKLE AT CENTER

2"x4"x1/4" STEEL TUBE JAMB SECURED TO
WALL W/ 2"x16"x1/4" THICK BENT PLATE
ANCHORS- PROVIDE 1/4" THICK
STEEL PLATE CAP, WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH

DOUBLE WYTHE
BRICK SCREEN WALL

VERTICAL CEDAR ON
HORIZONTAL 1x6
PRESERVATIVE TREATED WOOD
BOLTED TO STEEL FRAME

HORIZONTAL JOINT REINFORCING

CL

HEAVY DUTY GRAVITY HINGES -
WELDED AT JAMB

2"x2"x1/4" WELDED STEEL
TUBE FRAME

1/4" STEEL CABLE CROSS BRACING WITH
HEAVY DUTY BOLTS AT ENDS AND
HIGH STRENGTH RESISTANT
TURNBUCKLE AT CENTER

4
'-0

"
3
'-6

" 
M

IN
.

6" DIAMETER STEEL
PIPE FILLED WITH
CONCRETE. ROD TO
INSURE COMPLETE FILL
AND ROUND OFF TOP
PAINT TRAFFIC YELLOW

ROUND OFF TOP OF
FOOTING FOR DRAINAGE

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT,
HOLD DOWN 1/2" FROM
TOP OF PAVEMENT AND
FILL WITH GREY TRAFFIC
SEALANT

CONCRETE/ASPHALT
PAVING - SEE SITE PLAN

16" DIAMETER
CONCRETE PIER FOOTING

1'-4"

SLOPE 1/8"
PER FOOT

C.J.

C.J.

C.J.

3'-4"2'-8"4'-0" 6'-8"

10'-0" 1'-2"

5
'-2

"
5
'-0

"
1'-

8
"1'-

4
"

10
'-8

"
1'-

4
"

1'-
0

"
11
'-4

"
1'-

0
"

13
'-4

"

DUMPSTER
LOCATION

6" DIAMETER
PIPE BOLLARD L.901

10

CONCRETE SLAB W/
W.W.R. ON
COMPACTED
ENGINERED FILL

MASONRY SCREEN
WALL - SEE DETAIL L.901

5

30" x 48" CLEAR SPACE

12" CONCRETE TRENCH
FOOTING W/
REINFORCING

L.901

7

L.901

9

TUBE STEEL GATE -
PAINTED, W/
VERTICAL
1x6 CEDAR PANEL

CONCRETE PAVING

6" DIAMETER PIPE
BOLLARDL.901

10

CLEAR SPACE

TUBE STEEL GATE -
PAINTED, W/
VERTICAL 1x6 CEDAR
PANEL

L.901

3

L.901

8

L.901

7

10 1/2"

4
"

5
'-8

"
8

"
2
'-4

"

3
'-6

" 
M

IN
.

6
'-0

"

FINISH GRADE

LIMESTONE CAP W/ DRIP
EDGES - PITCH INTO
ENCLOSURE

EYE ANCHORS W/
4" PINS AT JOINTS

DOUBLE WYTHE BRICK
SCREEN WALL W/ #5
VERTICAL REINFORCING BARS
AT 32" O.C. SECURED TO
HORIZONTAL LADDER TYPE
REINFORCING AT 16" O.C.

GROUT WALL SOLID

1/2" PREMOLDED
EXPANSION JOINT

6" CONCRETE SLAB W/
6x6, W2.9x2.9 W.W.R. ON
COMPACTED BASE -
SLOPE TOWARD GATE

12" WIDE CONCRETE
TRENCH FOOTING W/
2 #5 BARS TOP AND
BOTTOM

PITCH

THROUGH WALL
FLASHING

1'-0"

DRAWING NUMBER

DRAWING TITLE

KEY PLAN

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

550 E. NINE MILE ROAD
FERNDALE, MICHIGAN, 48220

PHONE   248.543.4100       FAX   248.543.4141

FUSCO,
SHAFFER &
PAPPAS, INC.

COPYRIGHT 2015  ‐  FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.

FSP PROJECT NO.

DATE ISSUE

SEAL

SITE DETAILS

L.103

COM16.023

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

R
IV

E
R

S 
E

D
G

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 P
A

R
K

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"L.103

ACCESSIBLE SIGN
ELEVATION4

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"L.103

ACCESSIBLE
STRIPING PLAN1

SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"L.103

CONCRETE WALK
SECTIONS6

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"L.103

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE GATE ELEVATION7

SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"L.103

GATE HINGE
SECTION3

SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"L.103

GATE LATCH
SECTION8

SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"L.103

GATE SECTION9

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0"L.103

PIPE BOLLARD10

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"L.103

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PLAN2

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0"L.103

SCREEN WALL SECTION5

08.24.2016 SPA SUBMISSION

03.19.2018 SPA RESUBMISSION



SITE PLAN LEGEND:

NEW
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED
BUILDING

BARRIER FREE

NEW
DRIVE

SITE DATA
NOTE THAT ALL INTENSITY AND DIMENSIONAL DATA NOTED AS " REQUIRED" OR
"ALLOWABLE IS BASED ON RBD ZONING STANDARDS

LOT SIZE
REQUIRED (MINIMUM)
(2,000 SF/UNIT PER MFRD STANDARDS)

PROVIDED

ZONING

SITE DENSITY (D.U./ACRE)

LOT COVERAGE

64,000 OR 1.46 ACRES

EXISTING RBD - ( REGIONAL BUSNIESS DISTRICT)

ALLOWABLE

50%

PROPOSED

(2,000 SF/UNIT PER
MFRD LAND/UNIT)

21.79 DU/ACRE

21.77 DU/ACRE

ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED 27%

FLOOR AREA RATIO
ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED

1.50

.51
(GROSS BUILDING AREA/GROSS SITE AREA)

(35,200/68,183 SF)

PARKING
REQUIRED

SENIOR CITIZEN HOUSING - ONE FOR EVERY TWO
DWELLING UNITS - 32/2 = 16 (20 MAX)

PROVIDED
18 OPEN SPACES PLUS 2 BARRIER FREE)

16 SPACES

20 SPACES

LANDSCAPE AREA
REQUIRED

PROPOSED

6,433 SF

17,250 SF

(10% OF SITE AREA)

64,333 OR 1.47 ACRES

BUILDING DATA
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

BUILDING HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE
PROPOSED

17,600 SF

25' - 0" (2 STORIES)
25' - 0" (2 STORIES)

GROSS BUILDING AREA
1ST FLOOR 17,600 SF

2ND FLOOR 17,600 SF

35,200 SFTOTAL

GROSS BUILDING AREA PER UNIT
35,200/32 UNITS

1,100 SF

UNIT COUNT/MIX
1 BEDROOM UNITS (725 SF) 32 UNITS

NOTES REGARDING NON-APPLICABLE ITEMS:

PROPOSED BUILDING USE IS 32 UNITS OF SUPPORTIVE HOUSING.

1. ( X ) NO OUTDOOR STORAGE WILL BE PROVIDED ON SITE.

4. ( H ) NO HAZARDOUS  AND POLLUTING MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR STORED
ON SITE.

4. ( I ) NO HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES WILL BE STORED, USED, RECYCYLED OR
DISPOSED OF ON SITE. NEITHER INSIDE OR OUTSIDE. (KEEP IN MECH./STORAGE.)

4. ( J ) NO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS EXIST ON THE SITE OR ARE PROPOSED.

4. ( K ) NO KNOWN CONTAMINATED AREAS EXIST ON SITE PER SURVEY WORK, AND
SITE INVESTIGATION.

0 20' 40' 80'

 BF  BF

5

6

9

LOADING
10' X 50'

197'-0"

12
9

'-0
"

SETBACK

30'-0"

S
E
TB

A
C

K

3
0

'-0
"

69'-6"

SERVICE YARD

S
E
T
B

A
C

K

2
5
' -0

"

5
83.7

583.7

583.7

100 YEAR FLOOD

PLAIN LIMIT

PART OF
LOT 54

LOT 55

LOT 57 LOT 56

LOT 257

GLEASON PARK SUB'N
L.33, P.90

W.C.R.

ELECTRIC OUTER
DRIVE SUB'N

L.46, P.26
W.C.R.

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

16' PUBLIC ALLEY

LOT 258

LOT 256

LOT 255

LOT 254

LOT 253

(150' WD.)

MARSHALL AVE.

EL
EC

TR
IC

 A
VE

.

(50' WD.)

(2
5'

 W
D

. )

( 2
5 '

 W
D

. )

12
" 
S
TO
R
M8" WATER MAIN

8" WATER MAIN

6
"
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
IN

6
"
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
IN

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
L
IN
E

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
L
IN
E

BENCH MARK #1

ELEVATION=585.59

BENCH MARK #2

ELEVATION=583.17

BENCH MARK #3

ELEVATION=584.78

S 42°45'50" E 207.43' R. 207.49' M.

S 47°00'45" E 94.17' R.

S
 
2
9
°2
6
'1
5
"  
W
 
1
9
5
.6
3
' 
R
.

N 60°20'40" W 290.12' R. 290.18' C.

N
 
2
9
° 3
9
'2
0
" 
E
 
2
8
0
.0
0
' 
R
. 
2
8
0
.0
2
' 
C
.

HYD.

HYD.

HYD.

WSV

WSV

WSV

CONCRETE WALK

L.P.

L.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

ELEC.

TOWER

BLOCK SIGN

BASE

ELEC.

PANEL

T/
C
=
58
4.
46

G
=
58
4.
10

G
=
58
3.
93

T/
C
=
58
4.
40

T/
C
=
58
4.
09

G
=
58
3.
72

G
=
58
3.
63

T/
C
=
58
4.
03

T/
C
=
58
3.
82

G
=
58
3.
58

G
=
58
3.
35

T/
C
=
58
3.
78

T/
C
=
58
3.
81

G
=
58
3.
39

G
=
58
3.
36

T/
C
=
58
3.
59

T/
C
=
58
3.
79

G
=
58
3.
47

T/
C
=
58
3.
36

G
=
58
2.
89

G
=
58
2.
81

T/
C
=
58
3.
26

T/
C
=
58
2.
98

G
=
58
2.
40

G
=
58
2.
45

T/
C
=
58
2.
95

T/
C
=
58
1.
85

G
=
58
1.
38

G
=
58
1.
41

T/
C
=
58
1.
87

G
=
58
0.
87

T/
C
=
58
1.
36

T/
C
=
58
1.
57

G
=
58
1.
08

T/
C
=
58
2.
04

G
=
58
1.
58

G
=
58
2.
71

T/
C
=
58
2.
91

T/
C
=
58
3.
11

G
=
58
2.
88

ELEC. M.H.

RIM=584.58

G.V.W.

RIM=584.01

T/P=578.11

C.B.

RIM=583.33

12" NE INV=578.63

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G
=
58
3.
57

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G
=
58
3.
62

SAN. M.H.

RIM=583.76

10" NW INV=569.46

10" SW INV=569.36

SAN. M.H.

RIM=582.16

10" NE INV=568.56

10" SW INV=568.51

EX.

BLDG.

F.
F.
=
58
4.
46 CONC.

PATIO

T/
C
=
58
2.
25

G
=
58
1.
80

CONCRETE

G
=
58
4.
02

T/
C
=
58
4.
26

A
S
P
H
A
L
T
 
D
R
IV
E

ASPHALT

A
S
P
H
A
L
T

HIGH TENSION

POWER LINES

HIGH TENSION

POWER LINES

U.P.

100 YEAR FLOOD

PLAIN LIMIT

F.I.R.

0.08' N

0.03' W

NORTHWESTERLY

CORNER

OF LOT 54

F.I.R.

0.10' S

0.18' W

F.MON.

F.I.R.

0.09' N

0.04' E

F.I.R.

F.I.R.

F.PK.

HELD FOR

LINE &

POSITION

POINT OF

BEGINNING

10" SANITARY

1
0
"
 
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

1
0
"
 
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

36" CITY OF DETROIT

WATER MAIN

F.I.R.

0.05' N

0.23' W

G.V.W

RIM=584.39

T/W=579.89

8" PIPE EXITS

TO SOUTH. NEED

TO VERIFY WATER MAIN

LOCATION BY

HAVING CITY

MARK IN FIELD.

PARKING LOT
(ASPHALT)
20 SPACES

PROPOSED
APARTMENT BUILDING
(2 STORIES - 32 UNITS)

MAIN
ENTRANCE

COVERED
PORCH

PATIO

DROP-OFF

LANDSCAPING
ISLANDS

TRASH
WITH MASONRY
ENCLOSURE

EXIT

5' WALK'
TYPICAL

EXISTING MONUMENT
SIGN TO BE RENOVATED

EXIT

CITY OF DETROIT

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

EXISTING SPACES
TO BE REMOVED
(3 TOTAL)

2
2
'-7

 3
/4

"
2
0

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

9'-6"

9'-6" 9'-6"

SIGNS
POSTED-
FIRE LANE

EXISTING
COMMUNITY
CARE SERVICES
BUILDING

TRANSFORMER /
CONDENSER TO BE
LOCATED IN SERVICE
YARD.

6'-0" MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

C
H

A
N

D
L
E
R

 A
V

E
.

A
C

C
E
S

S
 D

R
IV

E

WEST OUTER DRIVE

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN 1" = 20' - 0"

PLAN NORTH

DRAWING NUMBER

DRAWING TITLE

KEY PLAN

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

550 E. NINE MILE ROAD
FERNDALE, MICHIGAN, 48220

PHONE   248.543.4100       FAX   248.543.4141

FUSCO,
SHAFFER &
PAPPAS, INC.

COPYRIGHT 2015  ‐  FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.

FSP PROJECT NO.

DATE ISSUE

SEAL

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A.S.101

COM16.023

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

R
IV

E
R

S 
E

D
G

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 P
A

R
K

08.24.2016 SPA SUBMISSION

09.16.2016 SPA REVISED
SUBMISSION

03.27.2017 BOUNDARY
REVISION

03.19.18 SPA RESUBMISSION



SITE PLAN LEGEND:

NEW
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED
BUILDING

BARRIER FREE

NEW
DRIVE

SITE DATA
NOTE THAT ALL INTENSITY AND DIMENSIONAL DATA NOTED AS " REQUIRED" OR
"ALLOWABLE IS BASED ON RBD ZONING STANDARDS

LOT SIZE
REQUIRED (MINIMUM)
(2,000 SF/UNIT PER MFRD STANDARDS)

PROVIDED

ZONING

SITE DENSITY (D.U./ACRE)

LOT COVERAGE

64,000 OR 1.46 ACRES

68, 183 OR 1.57 ACRES

EXISTING RBD - ( REGIONAL BUSNIESS DISTRICT)

ALLOWABLE

50%

PROPOSED

(2,000 SF/UNIT PER
MFRD LAND/UNIT)

21.79 DU/ACRE

20.38 DU/ACRE

ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED 25.87%

FLOOR AREA RATIO
ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED

1.50

.51
(GROSS BUILDING AREA/GROSS SITE AREA)

(35,200/68,183 SF)

PARKING
REQUIRED

(1.5 PARKING SPACES FOR EACH (1)
UNIT - (1.5 X 32 UNITS))

PROVIDED
(30 OPEN SPACES PLUS 2 BARRIER FREE)

48 SPACES

32 SPACES

BUILDING DATA
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

BUILDING HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE
PROPOSED

17,600 SF

25' - 0" (2 STORIES)
25' - 0" (2 STORIES)

GROSS BUILDING AREA
1ST FLOOR 17,600 SF

2ND FLOOR 17,600 SF

35,200 SFTOTAL

GROSS BUILDING AREA PER UNIT
35,200/32 UNITS

1,100 SF

UNIT COUNT/MIX
1 BEDROOM UNITS (725 SF) 32 UNITS

NOTES REGARDING NON-APPLICABLE ITEMS:

PROPOSED BUILDING USE IS 32 UNITS OF SUPPORTIVE HOUSING.

1. ( X ) NO OUTDOOR STORAGE WILL BE PROVIDED ON SITE.

4. ( H ) NO HAZARDOUS  AND POLLUTING MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR STORED
ON SITE.

4. ( I ) NO HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES WILL BE STORED, USED, RECYCYLED OR
DISPOSED OF ON SITE. NEITHER INSIDE OR OUTSIDE. (KEEP IN MECH./STORAGE.)

4. ( J ) NO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS EXIST ON THE SITE OR ARE PROPOSED.

4. ( K ) NO KNOWN CONTAMINATED AREAS EXIST ON SITE PER SURVEY WORK, AND
SITE INVESTIGATION.

0 20' 40' 80'

 BF  BF
8

8

6 7

3

LOADING
10' X 50'

197'-0"

12
9

'-0
"

SETBACK

30'-0"

S
ET

B
A

C
K

30
'-0

"

69'-6"

SERVICE YARD

S
E
TB

A
C

K

2
5
'-0

"

SETBACK

25'-0"

583.7

583.7

583.7

100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN LIMIT

PART OF
LOT 54

LOT 55

LOT 57 LOT 56

LOT 257

GLEASON PARK SUB'N
L.33, P.90

W.C.R.

ELECTRIC OUTER
DRIVE SUB'N

L.46, P.26
W.C.R.

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

16' PUBLIC ALLEY

LOT 258

LOT 256

LOT 255

LOT 254

LOT 253

(150' WD.)

MARSHALL AVE.

EL
EC

TR
I C

 A
VE

.

(50' WD.)

(2
5'

 W
D

.)

(2
5 '

 W
D

.)

12
" 
ST
OR
M8" WATER MAIN

8" WATER MAIN

6
" 
W
A
TE
R
 
M
A
IN

6
" 
W
A
TE
R
 
M
A
IN

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
LI
N
E

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
LI
N
E

BENCH MARK #1
ELEVATION=585.59

BENCH MARK #2
ELEVATION=583.17

BENCH MARK #3
ELEVATION=584.78

S 42°45'50" E 207.43' R. 207.49' M.

S 47°00'45" E 94.17' R.

S
 
2
9
°2
6
'1
5
"
 
W
 
1
9
5
.6
3
' 
R
.

N 60°20'40" W 290.12' R. 290.18' C.

N
 
2
9
°3
9
'2
0
" 
E
 
2
8
0
.0
0
' 
R
. 
2
8
0
.0
2
' 
C
.

HYD.

HYD.

HYD.

WSV

WSV

WSV

CONCRETE WALK

L.P.

L.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

ELEC.
TOWER

BLOCK SIGN
BASE

ELEC.
PANEL

T/
C
=
58
4.
46

G=
58
4.
10

G=
58
3.
93

T/
C
=
58
4.
40

T/
C
=
58
4.
09

G=
58
3.
72

G=
58
3.
63

T/
C
=
58
4.
03

T/
C
=
58
3.
82

G=
58
3.
58

G=
58
3.
35

T/
C
=
58
3.
78

T/
C
=
58
3.
81

G=
58
3.
39

G=
58
3.
36

T/
C
=
58
3.
59

T/
C
=
58
3.
79

G=
58
3.
47

T/
C
=
58
3.
36

G=
58
2.
89

G=
58
2.
81

T/
C
=
58
3.
26

T/
C
=
58
2.
98

G=
58
2.
40

G=
58
2.
45

T/
C
=
58
2.
95

T/
C
=
58
1.
85

G=
58
1.
38

G=
58
1.
41

T/
C
=
58
1.
87

G=
58
0.
87

T/
C
=
58
1.
36

T/
C
=
58
1.
57

G=
58
1.
08

T/
C
=
58
2.
04

G=
58
1.
58

G=
58
2.
71

T/
C
=
58
2.
91

T/
C
=
58
3.
11

G=
58
2.
88

ELEC. M.H.
RIM=584.58

G.V.W.
RIM=584.01
T/P=578.11

C.B.
RIM=583.33

12" NE INV=578.63

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G=
58
3.
57

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G=
58
3.
62

SAN. M.H.
RIM=583.76
10" NW INV=569.46
10" SW INV=569.36

SAN. M.H.
RIM=582.16
10" NE INV=568.56
10" SW INV=568.51

EX.
BLDG.

F.
F.
=
58
4.
46 CONC.

PATIO

T/
C
=
58
2.
25

G=
58
1.
80

CONCRETE

G=
58
4.
02

T/
C
=
58
4.
26

A
S
P
H
A
LT
 
D
R
IV
E

ASPHALT

A
S
P
H
A
LT

HIGH TENSION
POWER LINES

HIGH TENSION
POWER LINES

U.P.

100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN LIMIT

F.I.R.
0.08' N
0.03' W

NORTHWESTERLY
CORNER

OF LOT 54

F.I.R.
0.10' S
0.18' W

F.MON.

F.I.R.
0.09' N
0.04' E

F.I.R.

F.I.R.

F.PK.
HELD FOR
LINE &
POSITION

POINT OF
BEGINNING

10" SANITARY

10
"  
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

10
"  
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

36" CITY OF DETROIT
WATER MAIN

F.I.R.
0.05' N
0.23' W

G.V.W
RIM=584.39
T/W=579.89

8" PIPE EXITS
TO SOUTH. NEED
TO VERIFY WATER MAIN
LOCATION BY
HAVING CITY
MARK IN FIELD.

PARKING LOT
(ASPHALT)
32 SPACES

PROPOSED
APARTMENT BUILDING
(2 STORIES - 32 UNITS)

MAIN
ENTRANCE

COVERED
PORCH

PATIO

DROP-OFF

LANDSCAPING
ISLANDS

TRASH
WITH MASONRY
ENCLOSURE

EXIT

5' WALK'
TYPICAL

EXISTING MONUMENT
SIGN TO BE RENOVATED

EXIT

CITY OF DETROIT

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

EXISTING SPACES
TO BE REMOVED
(3 TOTAL)

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

9'-6"

8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"

SIGNS
POSTED-
FIRE LANE

EXISTING
COMMUNITY
CARE SERVICES
BUILDING

TRANSFORMER /
CONDENSER TO BE
LOCATED IN SERVICE
YARD.

6'-0" MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
 A

V
E
.

A
C

C
E
S

S
 D

R
IV

E

WEST OUTER DRIVE

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN 1" = 20' - 0"
PLAN NORTH

DRAWING NUMBER

DRAWING TITLE

KEY PLAN

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

550 E. NINE MILE ROAD
FERNDALE, MICHIGAN, 48220

PHONE   248.543.4100       FAX   248.543.4141

FUSCO,
SHAFFER &
PAPPAS, INC.

COPYRIGHT 2015  ‐  FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.

FSP PROJECT NO.

DATE ISSUE

SEAL

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A.S.101

COM16.023

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

R
IV

E
R

S 
E

D
G

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 P
A

R
K

08.24.2016 SPA SUBMISSION

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

NEW
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED
BUILDING

BARRIER FREE

NEW
DRIVE

SITE DATA
NOTE THAT ALL INTENSITY AND DIMENSIONAL DATA NOTED AS " REQUIRED" OR
"ALLOWABLE IS BASED ON RBD ZONING STANDARDS

LOT SIZE
REQUIRED (MINIMUM)
(2,000 SF/UNIT PER MFRD STANDARDS)

PROVIDED

ZONING

SITE DENSITY (D.U./ACRE)

LOT COVERAGE

64,000 OR 1.46 ACRES

68, 183 OR 1.57 ACRES

EXISTING RBD - ( REGIONAL BUSNIESS DISTRICT)

ALLOWABLE

50%

PROPOSED

(2,000 SF/UNIT PER
MFRD LAND/UNIT)

21.79 DU/ACRE

20.38 DU/ACRE

ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED 25.87%

FLOOR AREA RATIO
ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED

1.50

.51
(GROSS BUILDING AREA/GROSS SITE AREA)

(35,200/68,183 SF)

PARKING
REQUIRED

(1.5 PARKING SPACES FOR EACH (1)
UNIT - (1.5 X 32 UNITS))

PROVIDED
(30 OPEN SPACES PLUS 2 BARRIER FREE)

48 SPACES

32 SPACES

BUILDING DATA
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

BUILDING HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE
PROPOSED

17,600 SF

25' - 0" (2 STORIES)
25' - 0" (2 STORIES)

GROSS BUILDING AREA
1ST FLOOR 17,600 SF

2ND FLOOR 17,600 SF

35,200 SFTOTAL

GROSS BUILDING AREA PER UNIT
35,200/32 UNITS

1,100 SF

UNIT COUNT/MIX
1 BEDROOM UNITS (725 SF) 32 UNITS

NOTES REGARDING NON-APPLICABLE ITEMS:

PROPOSED BUILDING USE IS 32 UNITS OF SUPPORTIVE HOUSING.

1. ( X ) NO OUTDOOR STORAGE WILL BE PROVIDED ON SITE.

4. ( H ) NO HAZARDOUS  AND POLLUTING MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR STORED
ON SITE.

4. ( I ) NO HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES WILL BE STORED, USED, RECYCYLED OR
DISPOSED OF ON SITE. NEITHER INSIDE OR OUTSIDE. (KEEP IN MECH./STORAGE.)

4. ( J ) NO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS EXIST ON THE SITE OR ARE PROPOSED.

4. ( K ) NO KNOWN CONTAMINATED AREAS EXIST ON SITE PER SURVEY WORK, AND
SITE INVESTIGATION.

0 20' 40' 80'

 BF  BF
8

8

6 7

3

LOADING
10' X 50'

197'-0"

12
9

'-0
"

SETBACK

30'-0"

S
ET

B
A

C
K

30
'-0

"

69'-6"

SERVICE YARD

S
E
TB

A
C

K

2
5
'-0

"

SETBACK

25'-0"

583.7

583.7

583.7

100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN LIMIT

PART OF
LOT 54

LOT 55

LOT 57 LOT 56

LOT 257

GLEASON PARK SUB'N
L.33, P.90

W.C.R.

ELECTRIC OUTER
DRIVE SUB'N

L.46, P.26
W.C.R.

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

16' PUBLIC ALLEY

LOT 258

LOT 256

LOT 255

LOT 254

LOT 253

(150' WD.)

MARSHALL AVE.

EL
EC

TR
I C

 A
VE

.

(50' WD.)

(2
5'

 W
D

.)

(2
5 '

 W
D

.)

12
" 
ST
OR
M8" WATER MAIN

8" WATER MAIN

6
" 
W
A
TE
R
 
M
A
IN

6
" 
W
A
TE
R
 
M
A
IN

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
LI
N
E

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
LI
N
E

BENCH MARK #1
ELEVATION=585.59

BENCH MARK #2
ELEVATION=583.17

BENCH MARK #3
ELEVATION=584.78

S 42°45'50" E 207.43' R. 207.49' M.

S 47°00'45" E 94.17' R.

S
 
2
9
°2
6
'1
5
"
 
W
 
1
9
5
.6
3
' 
R
.

N 60°20'40" W 290.12' R. 290.18' C.

N
 
2
9
°3
9
'2
0
" 
E
 
2
8
0
.0
0
' 
R
. 
2
8
0
.0
2
' 
C
.

HYD.

HYD.

HYD.

WSV

WSV

WSV

CONCRETE WALK

L.P.

L.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

ELEC.
TOWER

BLOCK SIGN
BASE

ELEC.
PANEL

T/
C
=
58
4.
46

G=
58
4.
10

G=
58
3.
93

T/
C
=
58
4.
40

T/
C
=
58
4.
09

G=
58
3.
72

G=
58
3.
63

T/
C
=
58
4.
03

T/
C
=
58
3.
82

G=
58
3.
58

G=
58
3.
35

T/
C
=
58
3.
78

T/
C
=
58
3.
81

G=
58
3.
39

G=
58
3.
36

T/
C
=
58
3.
59

T/
C
=
58
3.
79

G=
58
3.
47

T/
C
=
58
3.
36

G=
58
2.
89

G=
58
2.
81

T/
C
=
58
3.
26

T/
C
=
58
2.
98

G=
58
2.
40

G=
58
2.
45

T/
C
=
58
2.
95

T/
C
=
58
1.
85

G=
58
1.
38

G=
58
1.
41

T/
C
=
58
1.
87

G=
58
0.
87

T/
C
=
58
1.
36

T/
C
=
58
1.
57

G=
58
1.
08

T/
C
=
58
2.
04

G=
58
1.
58

G=
58
2.
71

T/
C
=
58
2.
91

T/
C
=
58
3.
11

G=
58
2.
88

ELEC. M.H.
RIM=584.58

G.V.W.
RIM=584.01
T/P=578.11

C.B.
RIM=583.33

12" NE INV=578.63

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G=
58
3.
57

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G=
58
3.
62

SAN. M.H.
RIM=583.76
10" NW INV=569.46
10" SW INV=569.36

SAN. M.H.
RIM=582.16
10" NE INV=568.56
10" SW INV=568.51

EX.
BLDG.

F.
F.
=
58
4.
46 CONC.

PATIO

T/
C
=
58
2.
25

G=
58
1.
80

CONCRETE

G=
58
4.
02

T/
C
=
58
4.
26

A
S
P
H
A
LT
 
D
R
IV
E

ASPHALT

A
S
P
H
A
LT

HIGH TENSION
POWER LINES

HIGH TENSION
POWER LINES

U.P.

100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN LIMIT

F.I.R.
0.08' N
0.03' W

NORTHWESTERLY
CORNER

OF LOT 54

F.I.R.
0.10' S
0.18' W

F.MON.

F.I.R.
0.09' N
0.04' E

F.I.R.

F.I.R.

F.PK.
HELD FOR
LINE &
POSITION

POINT OF
BEGINNING

10" SANITARY

10
"  
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

10
"  
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

36" CITY OF DETROIT
WATER MAIN

F.I.R.
0.05' N
0.23' W

G.V.W
RIM=584.39
T/W=579.89

8" PIPE EXITS
TO SOUTH. NEED
TO VERIFY WATER MAIN
LOCATION BY
HAVING CITY
MARK IN FIELD.

PARKING LOT
(ASPHALT)
32 SPACES

PROPOSED
APARTMENT BUILDING
(2 STORIES - 32 UNITS)

MAIN
ENTRANCE

COVERED
PORCH

PATIO

DROP-OFF

LANDSCAPING
ISLANDS

TRASH
WITH MASONRY
ENCLOSURE

EXIT

5' WALK'
TYPICAL

EXISTING MONUMENT
SIGN TO BE RENOVATED

EXIT

CITY OF DETROIT

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

EXISTING SPACES
TO BE REMOVED
(3 TOTAL)

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

9'-6"

8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"

SIGNS
POSTED-
FIRE LANE

EXISTING
COMMUNITY
CARE SERVICES
BUILDING

TRANSFORMER /
CONDENSER TO BE
LOCATED IN SERVICE
YARD.

6'-0" MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
 A

V
E
.

A
C

C
E
S

S
 D

R
IV

E

WEST OUTER DRIVE

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN 1" = 20' - 0"
PLAN NORTH

DRAWING NUMBER

DRAWING TITLE

KEY PLAN

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

550 E. NINE MILE ROAD
FERNDALE, MICHIGAN, 48220

PHONE   248.543.4100       FAX   248.543.4141

FUSCO,
SHAFFER &
PAPPAS, INC.

COPYRIGHT 2015  ‐  FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.

FSP PROJECT NO.

DATE ISSUE

SEAL

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A.S.101

COM16.023

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

R
IV

E
R

S 
E

D
G

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 P
A

R
K

08.24.2016 SPA SUBMISSION

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

NEW
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED
BUILDING

BARRIER FREE

NEW
DRIVE

SITE DATA
NOTE THAT ALL INTENSITY AND DIMENSIONAL DATA NOTED AS " REQUIRED" OR
"ALLOWABLE IS BASED ON RBD ZONING STANDARDS

LOT SIZE
REQUIRED (MINIMUM)
(2,000 SF/UNIT PER MFRD STANDARDS)

PROVIDED

ZONING

SITE DENSITY (D.U./ACRE)

LOT COVERAGE

64,000 OR 1.46 ACRES

68, 183 OR 1.57 ACRES

EXISTING RBD - ( REGIONAL BUSNIESS DISTRICT)

ALLOWABLE

50%

PROPOSED

(2,000 SF/UNIT PER
MFRD LAND/UNIT)

21.79 DU/ACRE

20.38 DU/ACRE

ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED 25.87%

FLOOR AREA RATIO
ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED

1.50

.51
(GROSS BUILDING AREA/GROSS SITE AREA)

(35,200/68,183 SF)

PARKING
REQUIRED

(1.5 PARKING SPACES FOR EACH (1)
UNIT - (1.5 X 32 UNITS))

PROVIDED
(30 OPEN SPACES PLUS 2 BARRIER FREE)

48 SPACES

32 SPACES

BUILDING DATA
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

BUILDING HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE
PROPOSED

17,600 SF

25' - 0" (2 STORIES)
25' - 0" (2 STORIES)

GROSS BUILDING AREA
1ST FLOOR 17,600 SF

2ND FLOOR 17,600 SF

35,200 SFTOTAL

GROSS BUILDING AREA PER UNIT
35,200/32 UNITS

1,100 SF

UNIT COUNT/MIX
1 BEDROOM UNITS (725 SF) 32 UNITS

NOTES REGARDING NON-APPLICABLE ITEMS:

PROPOSED BUILDING USE IS 32 UNITS OF SUPPORTIVE HOUSING.

1. ( X ) NO OUTDOOR STORAGE WILL BE PROVIDED ON SITE.

4. ( H ) NO HAZARDOUS  AND POLLUTING MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR STORED
ON SITE.

4. ( I ) NO HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES WILL BE STORED, USED, RECYCYLED OR
DISPOSED OF ON SITE. NEITHER INSIDE OR OUTSIDE. (KEEP IN MECH./STORAGE.)

4. ( J ) NO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS EXIST ON THE SITE OR ARE PROPOSED.

4. ( K ) NO KNOWN CONTAMINATED AREAS EXIST ON SITE PER SURVEY WORK, AND
SITE INVESTIGATION.

0 20' 40' 80'

 BF  BF
8

8

6 7

3

LOADING
10' X 50'

197'-0"

12
9

'-0
"

SETBACK

30'-0"

S
ET

B
A

C
K

30
'-0

"

69'-6"

SERVICE YARD

S
E
TB

A
C

K

2
5
'-0

"

SETBACK

25'-0"

583.7

583.7

583.7

100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN LIMIT

PART OF
LOT 54

LOT 55

LOT 57 LOT 56

LOT 257

GLEASON PARK SUB'N
L.33, P.90

W.C.R.

ELECTRIC OUTER
DRIVE SUB'N

L.46, P.26
W.C.R.

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

16' PUBLIC ALLEY

LOT 258

LOT 256

LOT 255

LOT 254

LOT 253

(150' WD.)

MARSHALL AVE.

EL
EC

TR
I C

 A
VE

.

(50' WD.)

(2
5'

 W
D

.)

(2
5 '

 W
D

.)

12
" 
ST
OR
M8" WATER MAIN

8" WATER MAIN

6
" 
W
A
TE
R
 
M
A
IN

6
" 
W
A
TE
R
 
M
A
IN

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
LI
N
E

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
LI
N
E

BENCH MARK #1
ELEVATION=585.59

BENCH MARK #2
ELEVATION=583.17

BENCH MARK #3
ELEVATION=584.78

S 42°45'50" E 207.43' R. 207.49' M.

S 47°00'45" E 94.17' R.

S
 
2
9
°2
6
'1
5
"
 
W
 
1
9
5
.6
3
' 
R
.

N 60°20'40" W 290.12' R. 290.18' C.

N
 
2
9
°3
9
'2
0
" 
E
 
2
8
0
.0
0
' 
R
. 
2
8
0
.0
2
' 
C
.

HYD.

HYD.

HYD.

WSV

WSV

WSV

CONCRETE WALK

L.P.

L.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

ELEC.
TOWER

BLOCK SIGN
BASE

ELEC.
PANEL

T/
C
=
58
4.
46

G=
58
4.
10

G=
58
3.
93

T/
C
=
58
4.
40

T/
C
=
58
4.
09

G=
58
3.
72

G=
58
3.
63

T/
C
=
58
4.
03

T/
C
=
58
3.
82

G=
58
3.
58

G=
58
3.
35

T/
C
=
58
3.
78

T/
C
=
58
3.
81

G=
58
3.
39

G=
58
3.
36

T/
C
=
58
3.
59

T/
C
=
58
3.
79

G=
58
3.
47

T/
C
=
58
3.
36

G=
58
2.
89

G=
58
2.
81

T/
C
=
58
3.
26

T/
C
=
58
2.
98

G=
58
2.
40

G=
58
2.
45

T/
C
=
58
2.
95

T/
C
=
58
1.
85

G=
58
1.
38

G=
58
1.
41

T/
C
=
58
1.
87

G=
58
0.
87

T/
C
=
58
1.
36

T/
C
=
58
1.
57

G=
58
1.
08

T/
C
=
58
2.
04

G=
58
1.
58

G=
58
2.
71

T/
C
=
58
2.
91

T/
C
=
58
3.
11

G=
58
2.
88

ELEC. M.H.
RIM=584.58

G.V.W.
RIM=584.01
T/P=578.11

C.B.
RIM=583.33

12" NE INV=578.63

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G=
58
3.
57

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G=
58
3.
62

SAN. M.H.
RIM=583.76
10" NW INV=569.46
10" SW INV=569.36

SAN. M.H.
RIM=582.16
10" NE INV=568.56
10" SW INV=568.51

EX.
BLDG.

F.
F.
=
58
4.
46 CONC.

PATIO

T/
C
=
58
2.
25

G=
58
1.
80

CONCRETE

G=
58
4.
02

T/
C
=
58
4.
26

A
S
P
H
A
LT
 
D
R
IV
E

ASPHALT

A
S
P
H
A
LT

HIGH TENSION
POWER LINES

HIGH TENSION
POWER LINES

U.P.

100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN LIMIT

F.I.R.
0.08' N
0.03' W

NORTHWESTERLY
CORNER

OF LOT 54

F.I.R.
0.10' S
0.18' W

F.MON.

F.I.R.
0.09' N
0.04' E

F.I.R.

F.I.R.

F.PK.
HELD FOR
LINE &
POSITION

POINT OF
BEGINNING

10" SANITARY

10
"  
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

10
"  
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

36" CITY OF DETROIT
WATER MAIN

F.I.R.
0.05' N
0.23' W

G.V.W
RIM=584.39
T/W=579.89

8" PIPE EXITS
TO SOUTH. NEED
TO VERIFY WATER MAIN
LOCATION BY
HAVING CITY
MARK IN FIELD.

PARKING LOT
(ASPHALT)
32 SPACES

PROPOSED
APARTMENT BUILDING
(2 STORIES - 32 UNITS)

MAIN
ENTRANCE

COVERED
PORCH

PATIO

DROP-OFF

LANDSCAPING
ISLANDS

TRASH
WITH MASONRY
ENCLOSURE

EXIT

5' WALK'
TYPICAL

EXISTING MONUMENT
SIGN TO BE RENOVATED

EXIT

CITY OF DETROIT

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

EXISTING SPACES
TO BE REMOVED
(3 TOTAL)

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

9'-6"

8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"

SIGNS
POSTED-
FIRE LANE

EXISTING
COMMUNITY
CARE SERVICES
BUILDING

TRANSFORMER /
CONDENSER TO BE
LOCATED IN SERVICE
YARD.

6'-0" MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
 A

V
E
.

A
C

C
E
S

S
 D

R
IV

E

WEST OUTER DRIVE

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN 1" = 20' - 0"
PLAN NORTH

DRAWING NUMBER

DRAWING TITLE

KEY PLAN

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

550 E. NINE MILE ROAD
FERNDALE, MICHIGAN, 48220

PHONE   248.543.4100       FAX   248.543.4141

FUSCO,
SHAFFER &
PAPPAS, INC.

COPYRIGHT 2015  ‐  FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.

FSP PROJECT NO.

DATE ISSUE

SEAL

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A.S.101

COM16.023

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

R
IV

E
R

S 
E

D
G

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 P
A

R
K

08.24.2016 SPA SUBMISSION

03.19.2018  SPA RE-SUBMISSION

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 
               8’            16’                       32’                       64’                     

1/16” = 1’-0”

1B
1B

1B 1B
1B

1B1B 1B 1B

1B

1B

1B

1B

1B
1B

1B 1B
1B 1B1B 1B 1B

1B

1B

1B

1B

NORTH

O U T E R  D R I V E(150’ WIDE)

LOADING

DROP-OFF

5 ’ - 6 ”  C O R R I D O R

5 ’ - 6 ”  C O R R I D O R

5
’-

6
”

 C
O

R
R

ID
O

R

COVERED
PORCH

MAIN
ENTRANCE

BF 
TOILET

ELEV
PATIO

ADMIN
OFFICES

SUPPORTIVE
SERVICES

COMMUNITY
ROOM

LOBBY

SERVICE 
YARD

TRASH

BFBF

STORAGE

KITCHEN
MECH/

IT 1B 1B

1B
1B

1B

1B

LAUNDRY /
STORAGE

ELEV.

STAIR

STAIR

ELEV
EQUIP.

STAIR

STAIR

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 
NORTH

               8’            16’                       32’                       64’                     

1/16” = 1’-0”

FIRST/SECOND
FLOOR PLAN

(19 UNITS) (13 UNITS)

MECH./ELEC.



SITE PLAN LEGEND:

NEW
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED
BUILDING

BARRIER FREE

NEW
DRIVE

SITE DATA
NOTE THAT ALL INTENSITY AND DIMENSIONAL DATA NOTED AS " REQUIRED" OR
"ALLOWABLE IS BASED ON RBD ZONING STANDARDS

LOT SIZE
REQUIRED (MINIMUM)
(2,000 SF/UNIT PER MFRD STANDARDS)

PROVIDED

ZONING

SITE DENSITY (D.U./ACRE)

LOT COVERAGE

64,000 OR 1.46 ACRES

68, 183 OR 1.57 ACRES

EXISTING RBD - ( REGIONAL BUSNIESS DISTRICT)

ALLOWABLE

50%

PROPOSED

(2,000 SF/UNIT PER
MFRD LAND/UNIT)

21.79 DU/ACRE

20.38 DU/ACRE

ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED 25.87%

FLOOR AREA RATIO
ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED

1.50

.51
(GROSS BUILDING AREA/GROSS SITE AREA)

(35,200/68,183 SF)

PARKING
REQUIRED

(1.5 PARKING SPACES FOR EACH (1)
UNIT - (1.5 X 32 UNITS))

PROVIDED
(30 OPEN SPACES PLUS 2 BARRIER FREE)

48 SPACES

32 SPACES

BUILDING DATA
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

BUILDING HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE
PROPOSED

17,600 SF

25' - 0" (2 STORIES)
25' - 0" (2 STORIES)

GROSS BUILDING AREA
1ST FLOOR 17,600 SF

2ND FLOOR 17,600 SF

35,200 SFTOTAL

GROSS BUILDING AREA PER UNIT
35,200/32 UNITS

1,100 SF

UNIT COUNT/MIX
1 BEDROOM UNITS (725 SF) 32 UNITS

NOTES REGARDING NON-APPLICABLE ITEMS:

PROPOSED BUILDING USE IS 32 UNITS OF SUPPORTIVE HOUSING.

1. ( X ) NO OUTDOOR STORAGE WILL BE PROVIDED ON SITE.

4. ( H ) NO HAZARDOUS  AND POLLUTING MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR STORED
ON SITE.

4. ( I ) NO HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES WILL BE STORED, USED, RECYCYLED OR
DISPOSED OF ON SITE. NEITHER INSIDE OR OUTSIDE. (KEEP IN MECH./STORAGE.)

4. ( J ) NO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS EXIST ON THE SITE OR ARE PROPOSED.

4. ( K ) NO KNOWN CONTAMINATED AREAS EXIST ON SITE PER SURVEY WORK, AND
SITE INVESTIGATION.

0 20' 40' 80'

 BF  BF
8

8

6 7

3

LOADING
10' X 50'

197'-0"

12
9

'-0
"

SETBACK

30'-0"

S
ET

B
A

C
K

30
'-0

"

69'-6"

SERVICE YARD

S
E
TB

A
C

K

2
5
'-0

"

SETBACK

25'-0"

583.7

583.7

583.7

100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN LIMIT

PART OF
LOT 54

LOT 55

LOT 57 LOT 56

LOT 257

GLEASON PARK SUB'N
L.33, P.90

W.C.R.

ELECTRIC OUTER
DRIVE SUB'N

L.46, P.26
W.C.R.

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

16' PUBLIC ALLEY

LOT 258

LOT 256

LOT 255

LOT 254

LOT 253

(150' WD.)

MARSHALL AVE.

EL
EC

TR
I C

 A
VE

.

(50' WD.)

(2
5'

 W
D

.)

(2
5 '

 W
D

.)

12
" 
ST
OR
M8" WATER MAIN

8" WATER MAIN

6
" 
W
A
TE
R
 
M
A
IN

6
" 
W
A
TE
R
 
M
A
IN

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
LI
N
E

M
A
R
K
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
LI
N
E

BENCH MARK #1
ELEVATION=585.59

BENCH MARK #2
ELEVATION=583.17

BENCH MARK #3
ELEVATION=584.78

S 42°45'50" E 207.43' R. 207.49' M.

S 47°00'45" E 94.17' R.

S
 
2
9
°2
6
'1
5
"
 
W
 
1
9
5
.6
3
' 
R
.

N 60°20'40" W 290.12' R. 290.18' C.

N
 
2
9
°3
9
'2
0
" 
E
 
2
8
0
.0
0
' 
R
. 
2
8
0
.0
2
' 
C
.

HYD.

HYD.

HYD.

WSV

WSV

WSV

CONCRETE WALK

L.P.

L.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

ELEC.
TOWER

BLOCK SIGN
BASE

ELEC.
PANEL

T/
C
=
58
4.
46

G=
58
4.
10

G=
58
3.
93

T/
C
=
58
4.
40

T/
C
=
58
4.
09

G=
58
3.
72

G=
58
3.
63

T/
C
=
58
4.
03

T/
C
=
58
3.
82

G=
58
3.
58

G=
58
3.
35

T/
C
=
58
3.
78

T/
C
=
58
3.
81

G=
58
3.
39

G=
58
3.
36

T/
C
=
58
3.
59

T/
C
=
58
3.
79

G=
58
3.
47

T/
C
=
58
3.
36

G=
58
2.
89

G=
58
2.
81

T/
C
=
58
3.
26

T/
C
=
58
2.
98

G=
58
2.
40

G=
58
2.
45

T/
C
=
58
2.
95

T/
C
=
58
1.
85

G=
58
1.
38

G=
58
1.
41

T/
C
=
58
1.
87

G=
58
0.
87

T/
C
=
58
1.
36

T/
C
=
58
1.
57

G=
58
1.
08

T/
C
=
58
2.
04

G=
58
1.
58

G=
58
2.
71

T/
C
=
58
2.
91

T/
C
=
58
3.
11

G=
58
2.
88

ELEC. M.H.
RIM=584.58

G.V.W.
RIM=584.01
T/P=578.11

C.B.
RIM=583.33

12" NE INV=578.63

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G=
58
3.
57

T/
C
=
58
4.
02

G=
58
3.
62

SAN. M.H.
RIM=583.76
10" NW INV=569.46
10" SW INV=569.36

SAN. M.H.
RIM=582.16
10" NE INV=568.56
10" SW INV=568.51

EX.
BLDG.

F.
F.
=
58
4.
46 CONC.

PATIO

T/
C
=
58
2.
25

G=
58
1.
80

CONCRETE

G=
58
4.
02

T/
C
=
58
4.
26

A
S
P
H
A
LT
 
D
R
IV
E

ASPHALT

A
S
P
H
A
LT

HIGH TENSION
POWER LINES

HIGH TENSION
POWER LINES

U.P.

100 YEAR FLOOD
PLAIN LIMIT

F.I.R.
0.08' N
0.03' W

NORTHWESTERLY
CORNER

OF LOT 54

F.I.R.
0.10' S
0.18' W

F.MON.

F.I.R.
0.09' N
0.04' E

F.I.R.

F.I.R.

F.PK.
HELD FOR
LINE &
POSITION

POINT OF
BEGINNING

10" SANITARY

10
"  
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

10
"  
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y

36" CITY OF DETROIT
WATER MAIN

F.I.R.
0.05' N
0.23' W

G.V.W
RIM=584.39
T/W=579.89

8" PIPE EXITS
TO SOUTH. NEED
TO VERIFY WATER MAIN
LOCATION BY
HAVING CITY
MARK IN FIELD.

PARKING LOT
(ASPHALT)
32 SPACES

PROPOSED
APARTMENT BUILDING
(2 STORIES - 32 UNITS)

MAIN
ENTRANCE

COVERED
PORCH

PATIO

DROP-OFF

LANDSCAPING
ISLANDS

TRASH
WITH MASONRY
ENCLOSURE

EXIT

5' WALK'
TYPICAL

EXISTING MONUMENT
SIGN TO BE RENOVATED

EXIT

CITY OF DETROIT

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

ZONED
RBD

EXISTING SPACES
TO BE REMOVED
(3 TOTAL)

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

2
2
'-0

"
2
0

'-0
"

9'-6"

8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"

SIGNS
POSTED-
FIRE LANE

EXISTING
COMMUNITY
CARE SERVICES
BUILDING

TRANSFORMER /
CONDENSER TO BE
LOCATED IN SERVICE
YARD.

6'-0" MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
 A

V
E
.

A
C

C
E
S

S
 D

R
IV

E

WEST OUTER DRIVE

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN 1" = 20' - 0"
PLAN NORTH

DRAWING NUMBER

DRAWING TITLE

KEY PLAN

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

550 E. NINE MILE ROAD
FERNDALE, MICHIGAN, 48220

PHONE   248.543.4100       FAX   248.543.4141

FUSCO,
SHAFFER &
PAPPAS, INC.

COPYRIGHT 2015  ‐  FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC.

FSP PROJECT NO.

DATE ISSUE

SEAL

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A.S.101

COM16.023

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

R
IV

E
R

S 
E

D
G

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 P
A

R
K

08.24.2016 SPA SUBMISSION

03.19.2018  SPA RE-SUBMISSION

ELEVATIONS
              10’          20’                     40’                           60’                     

3/32” = 1’-0”

NORTHWEST ELEVATION 3/32” = 1’-0” NORTHEAST ELEVATION (OUTER DRIVE) 3/32” = 1’-0”

SOUTHEAST ELEVATION (CHANDLER AVENUE) 3/32” = 1’-0” SOUTHWEST ELEVATION 3/32” = 1’-0”

SOUTHWEST ELEVATION (FACING PARKING LOT) 3/32” = 1’-0”SOUTHEAST ELEVATION (FACING PARKING LOT) 3/32” = 1’-0”

NORTH

1
2

3

4

5

6

1

3

2

4

5 6

A.201

25
’-0

”

11
’-0

”
10

’-0
”

25
’-0

”

11
’-0

”
10

’-0
”

3’ 3’

25
’-0

”

11
’-0

”
10

’-0
”

ROOF DECK

PARAPET

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

SIDING ‘A’

SIDING ‘B’

BRICK

ROOF TOP MECHANICAL 
EQUIPMENT TO BE SCREENED 
W/ HORIZONTAL SIDING

ROOF TOP MECHANICAL 
EQUIPMENT TO BE SCREENED 
W/ HORIZONTAL SIDING

ROOF TOP MECHANICAL 
EQUIPMENT TO BE SCREENED 
W/ HORIZONTAL SIDING

ROOF TOP MECHANICAL 
EQUIPMENT TO BE SCREENED 
W/ HORIZONTAL SIDING

SIDING ‘A’

BRICK

SIDING ‘B’

SIDING ‘B’

BRICK

SIDING ‘B’

SIDING ‘A’

SIDING ‘A’

SIDING ‘B’

BRICK

ROOF DECK

DECORATIVE LIGHT

PARAPET

METAL CANOPY

PAINTED METAL 
SUN-SHADE

ALUMINUM COPING
HORIZONTAL SIDING ‘B’

PAINTED METAL 
SUN-SHADE

ROOF DECK

PARAPET

NOTE:  BUILDING HEIGHT (TO ROOF SURFACE) NOT TO EXCEED 25’-0”.



R
IV

ER
S
 E

D
G

E 
A
PA

R
TM

EN
TS

 S
IT

E 
PH

O
TO

M
ET

R
IC

 P
LA

N
PR

EP
A
R
ED

 F
O

R
: 

FU
S
C
O

, 
S
H

A
FF

ER
 &

 P
A
PP

A
S

G
A
S
S
ER

 B
U

S
H

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

TE
S

W
W

W
.G

A
S
S
ER

B
U

S
H

.C
O

M

Designer
LM/AAM
Date
8/24/2016
Scale
Not to Scale
Drawing No.
#16-59913-V1

E.101

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min Avg/Max

DRIVEWAY 1.8 fc 3.8 fc 0.6 fc 6.3:1 3.0:1 0.5:1
PARKING AREA 2.1 fc 3.1 fc 1.0 fc 3.1:1 2.1:1 0.7:1

GENERAL NOTE
1. SEE SCHEDULE FOR LUMINAIRE MOUNTING HEIGHT.
2. SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE FOR LIGHT LOSS FACTOR.
3. CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT GRADE.

THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT
TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS.  THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS
CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS.  ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S
LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER
VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.  MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR FLOOR UP.

THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING
ANALYSIS OF LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY.  THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT
IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND
LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE.

Schedule

Symbol Label QTY Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp Number
Lamps Filename Lumens per

Lamp LLF Wattage Mounting
Height

A
2 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED 40C 1000 40K T5W

MVOLT
DSX0 LED with 40 LEDs @1000 mA , 4000K,
Type 5 Wide Optics

LED 1 DSX0_LED_40C_1000_40K
_T5W_MVOLT.ies

15741 0.9 276 20'-0"

B
1 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED 40C 1000 50K T2M

MVOLT
DSX0 LED with 40 LEDs @1000 mA , 5000K,
Type 2 Medium Optics

LED 1 DSX0_LED_40C_1000_50K
_T2M_MVOLT.ies

14986 0.9 138 20'-0"

C
2 Lithonia Lighting WSTM LED 2A 40K 120 DIFS WSTM LED WITH 2 BOARDS, 4000K CCT,

120 VOLT, DIFFUSE GLASS LENS
SAMSUNG
2323

1 WSTM_LED_2A_40K_120_D
IFS.ies

1277 0.9 16.2 8'-0"

D
1 Lithonia Lighting DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K TFTM

MVOLT
DSXW1 LED WITH (2) 10 LED LIGHT
ENGINES, TYPE TFTM OPTIC, 4000K, @
1000mA.

LED 1 DSXW1_LED_20C_1000_40
K_TFTM_MVOLT.ies

7711 0.9 73.2 15'-0"

E
4 Lithonia Lighting LDN4SQ 40/10 LS4AR LD 4IN SQUARE LDN, 4000K, 1000LM, 80CRI,

CLEAR, MATTE DIFFUSE REFLECTOR
LED 1 LDN4SQ_40_10_LS4AR_LD.

ies
978 0.9 12.58 10'-0"

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.4

1.2

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.1

2.0

2.0

2.0

1.7

1.4

1.2

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.8

0.9

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.4

2.6

3.2

3.0

1.4

1.0

0.7

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.6

2.4

3.2

3.4

3.5

3.4

3.3

2.8

1.9

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.1

1.6

1.4

1.5

1.3

1.4

1.1

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.4

1.0

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.9

0.8

0.5

0.2

7.0

1.6

0.8

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.0

1.6

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.5

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.5

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.0

1.6

1.2

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.9

1.6

1.1

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

2.6

3.0

1.3

0.9

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.7

2.8

3.4

2.9

1.3

0.9

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

3.2

1.3

1.2

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.4

2.2

7.6

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.8

1.5

2.0

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.9

2.0

1.9

1.9

1.5

1.2

4.6

4.8

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.8

1.7

1.5

1.3

1.2

1.0

4.8

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.3

1.7

1.8

1.7

1.5

0.8

0.8

0.9

1.0

8.4

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.1

1.4

2.0

2.3

1.9

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

1.6

2.3

2.5

2.1

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

1.3

2.0

3.0

1.8

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

1.1

1.5

1.8

2.1

2.3

2.4

2.4

2.3

2.0

1.8

1.4

2.0

2.3

2.4

2.7

2.6

2.5

2.3

1.9

1.9

2.3

2.5

2.2

1.8

1.1

1.5

2.0

2.4

2.5

2.9

2.5

2.3

1.9

1.4

1.2

1.7

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.7

2.6

2.6

2.4

2.1

1.6

1.1

1.4

1.8

2.1

2.3

2.6

2.6

2.6

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.7

1.2

1.4

1.7

2.1

2.4

2.4

2.4

2.4

2.5

2.3

1.9

1.4

1.7

2.2

2.4

2.3

2.3

2.2

2.4

2.4

1.9

1.4

1.7

2.2

2.5

2.3

2.3

2.3

2.4

2.3

1.9

1.4

1.8

2.1

2.4

2.6

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.2

1.9

1.4

1.9

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.6

2.6

2.5

2.2

2.0

1.2

1.7

2.2

2.5

2.6

2.6

2.3

1.8

1.1

1.6

2.1

2.4

2.5

2.2

1.7

1.1

1.5

2.1

2.4

2.6

2.8

2.5

2.2

1.7

1.1

1.6

2.0

2.3

2.5

2.6

2.6

2.3

2.1

1.8

1.2

1.5

1.7

2.1

2.3

2.3

2.3

2.2

1.8

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.9

2.0

1.5

1.6

1.8

1.8 2.3 2.6

1.4

1.0

0.7

0.9

1.3

1.7

2.1

2.4

2.9

2.7

2.3

2.0

1.6

1.1

0.7

1.4

0.9

0.7

0.7

1.1

1.7

2.4

2.9

3.5

3.7

3.2

2.7

2.1

1.4

0.8

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

1.0

1.0

0.6

0.6

0.6

8.7

3.1

3.1

3.8

A A

B

C

C

D

E E E
E

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 30ft













 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 
 



 

 
 
 



 

 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

1 of 1 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



3/10/2017 Re: 26182 W. Outer Drive - Rivers Edge Apartments - Leah DuMouchel

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageItem&ItemID=AAMkAGMxNzI5MmU2LTdhNWEtNGQzOC05OTIyLWRiMjRkNDc2YmIyNABGAAA… 1/2

Re: 26182 W. Outer Drive ‐ Rivers Edge Apartments

Hi, Linda. I have reviewed the change and the following information: 

Overall project site size is now 64,333 or 1.477 acres. 
Minimum required lot size is 64,000. This condition is met.
Maximum density is 21.79 du/acre; 21.77 du/acre is proposed. This condition is met.
Maximum lot coverage is 50%; 27% is proposed. This condition is met.
Minimum landscaped area is 6433 sq.ft.; 17,250 sq.ft. is proposed. This condition is met.
Setback requirements are met.
Community Care Services is the owner of the property on both sides of the lot line.
Community Care Services intends to, and has agreed to, complete all legal documentation of the boundary
change.

In light of the information above, the requested boundary change does not affect the City's recommendation of
Approval with Conditions, as documented in the Site Plan Review report dated September 7, 2016. 

Best,
Leah

Leah DuMouchel, AICP
Senior Associate
Beckett&Raeder, Inc. 
Making Great Places for over 50 Years
535 West William St Suite 101 
Ann Arbor, MI 48103 
 
Office: 734.663.2622
Direct Line: 734.239.6616
Petoskey, MI   231.347.2523 
Traverse City, MI   231.933.8400 
Toledo, OH   419.242.3428 

Please visit us at www.bria2.com

From: Linda Couch‐Verdura <llcv@fsparch.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 3:30 PM 
To: rszeman@comcareserv.org; skozak@comcareserv.org; Leah DuMouchel 
Cc: 'bobzinser@gmail.com'; 'George@GeorgeJerome.com'; James Pappas 
Subject: 26182 W. Outer Drive ‐ Rivers Edge Apartments
 
All,

Leah DuMouchel
Fri 3/10/2017 5:15 PM

To:Linda Couch‐Verdura <llcv@fsparch.com>; rszeman@comcareserv.org <rszeman@comcareserv.org>; skozak@comcareserv.org
<skozak@comcareserv.org>;

Cc:'bobzinser@gmail.com' <bobzinser@gmail.com>; 'George@GeorgeJerome.com' <George@GeorgeJerome.com>; James Pappas
<JPappas@fsparch.com>;

http://www.bria2.com/


3/10/2017 Re: 26182 W. Outer Drive - Rivers Edge Apartments - Leah DuMouchel

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageItem&ItemID=AAMkAGMxNzI5MmU2LTdhNWEtNGQzOC05OTIyLWRiMjRkNDc2YmIyNABGAAA… 2/2

Sorry for the confusion‐ the correct address for the Rivers Edge Apartments project is 26182 W. Outer Drive.
Please let me know if you have any issues trying to open these files.
Thank you, Linda
 
Hi Leah,
Please see the a�ached Site Plan for the Rivers Edge Apartments, on Outer Drive in Lincoln Park, which you reviewed for SPA
last August. The project requires a revision to the property line by George Jerome, the Civil Engineer, in order to remove the
site from the 100 year floodplain. He is proposing to modify the Eastern property line to bypass the floodplain line  as well
as re‐grade the access road by adding  an asphalt cap (4" +/‐). This change will NOT create any deficiencies or modifica�ons
to the ini�al Lincoln Park Ordinance Requirements such as density, lot coverage, setbacks or floor area ra�o. I have included
the original Site Plan dated 8‐24‐16 (page 1) as well as  George Jerome's proposed Removal from Flood Plain Plan (page 2)
indica�ng the property line change. 
Please let me know if this will cause any issues with your approval . 

Thank you, Linda
 
Linda Couch‑Verdura 
ph  248.543.4100 

fax  248.543.4141 

llcv@fsparch.com

www.fsparchitects.com 
 

FUSCO, SHAFFER & PAPPAS, INC. 
ARCH ITECTS  AND  PLANNERS  

550 E. NINE MILE ROAD 

FERNDALE, MICHIGAN  48220

 
  Follow us | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube
 

http://www.fsparchitects.com/
https://www.facebook.com/FSPArchitects
http://www.linkedin.com/company/fusco-shaffer-&-pappas-inc.-architects-and-planners
http://www.youtube.com/user/FSPArchitects


 
 

February 5, 2018 
 

Community Care Services 
Attention: Susan Kozak, Executive Director 
26184 Outer Drive 
Lincoln Park,  Ml  48146 

 
Regarding: River's Edge Apartments, 26182 Outer Drive, 45 002 03 0053 303 

 
Ms. Kozak: 

 
This letter serves as your official written notice that your Site Plan regarding the above-reference property 
was approved with conditions by the Lincoln Park Planning Commission on September 14, 2016. The plan, 
dated August 24, 2016, was approved with the following conditions and waivers to be resolved 
administratively: 

 
 Applicant to identify how the project addresses the preservation of significant natural features, specifically the 

inclusion of lands within the 100-year floodplain in the parking area 
 
Sheet C2 – Paving and Grading Plan has been revised to show that the entirety of the parcel (with the 
proposed removal of the 3,850 square foot area in the southwest corner) will be above the 100-year 
floodplain elevation of 583.70. 
 

 Applicant to declare whether the use more closely resembles "senior citizen housing" or a "convalescent home," 
and adjust the proposed parking allotment to no more than 25% above the minimum required number of 
spaces. 

 
 Parking calculations are provided based on senior citizen housing, one for every two dwelling units.  
 32/2 = 16 + 25% additional = 20 spaces 
 
 No shared access arrangements are proposed, and connection to adjacent facilities is limited to the sidewalk 

along Chandler Ave. Considering the uniform ownership of, and proposed relationship between, the existing CCS 
property and the subject site, it is recommended that the applicant consider these opportunities. 
 
Sheet A.S.101 has been revised to include an internal walk for direct access between 
the campus buildings. 
 

 Emergency vehicle access is subject to Fire and Police Department  review 
 

We will comply. 
 
 7 additional trees and 6 additional shrubs shall be added to landscaping plan. 
 
 Sheets L.101 and L.102 have been revised to include 7 additional trees and 6 additional shrubs. 
 
 Soil erosion controls shall be addressed in detailed engineering review. 

 
This will be addressed in the final engineering drawings.  
 

 Soil Erosion and Sedimentation permit shall be obtained from Wayne County. 
 

This will be addressed in the final engineering drawings.  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

  
 Utility installation shall be addressed in detailed engineering review. 

 
This will be addressed in the final engineering drawings.  

 
 Applicant to show percent slopes on parking lot grades 

 
Sheet C2 - Paving and Grading Plan has been revised to include percent slopes for the proposed 
parking lot grades. 
 

 Stormwater management shall be addressed in detailed engineering review 
 
This will be addressed in the final engineering drawings.  
 

 Signage shall be permitted by the Building Department in accordance with Chapter 1476 of the City Code. 
 

Signage will comply with chapter 1476. 
 
 

 
 
The following items have been documented by the applicant as resolved: 
 Applicant shall provide required Wayne County Drain Commission permitting documents. 
 A permit must be secured from the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality for any work performed in 

the floodplain.  Off-street parking is currently proposed. 
 

At the same meeting, a Special Land Use approval for supportive housing was granted to the property. 

Thank you,  
Leah DuMouchel 
Planner of Record, City of Lincoln Park 

 

 
 



 

City of Lincoln Park Planning Commission – 2018 Annual Report – 1 of 3 

City of Lincoln Park Planning and Development 

2018 Annual Report of the Planning Commission 

1220.08 of the Lincoln Park Zoning Code 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 
The Planning Commission shall make an annual written report to the City Council concerning its operations and the status of the 
planning activities, including recommendations regarding actions by the City Council related to planning and development. The 
City Manager shall prepare the Capital Improvements Program Plan. 

Administration 

Officer Elections. The following officers were elected in January 2018: Kevin Kissel, Chair; Larry Kelsey, Vice 
Chair; Krystal Medina, Secretary. In July 2018, the Planning Commission voted to name Joseph Palmer to 
the office of Vice Chair to comply with the statutory prohibition against an ex-officio member of the 
Planning Commission presiding over a meeting.  

Member Appointment to Zoning Board of Appeals. Commissioner Horvath was appointed to serve on the 
Zoning Board of Appeals. It is important for the Planning Commission to have representation on this board 
in order to inform the ZBA proceedings with the PC’s intent, and to report back to the PC on issues of 
appeal which should be addressed through regulatory adjustments. 

Training. A four-hour training session was held for members of the Planning Commission, City Council, 
and Zoning Board of Appeals in order to increase and share knowledge about planning policies and 
practices in the City. The training was developed and delivered by the City’s regular Planning Consultant 
(Beckett & Raeder, Inc.), and focused specifically on development examples in the City. 

Planning Commission Bylaws. In August, the Planning Commission adopted a set of bylaws to define 
policies and procedures of the board. As none had been on file previously, the Commission developed its 
bylaws using language from State and Local ordinances as well as best practices.  

Annual Review of the Development Review Process. In compliance with the Redevelopment Ready 
Communities program with which the City of Lincoln Park is engaged, the Commission set aside time at its 
November meeting to consider its development review process. No specific recommendations were made 
and general satisfaction with the process was expressed; the Commission will be keeping its eye out in the 
coming year for areas of improvement.  

Development Review 

Site Plan Review. The following site plans were approved in the City in 2018.  

• 3419 Fort St (Restaurant) 
• 2556 Dix (Papa John’s) 
• 1770 Fort St (Get Well Urgent Care) 
• 3528 Fort St. (Knights of Columbus) 
• 2041 Fort Street (Medical Office) 
• 4089 Dix (Shopping Center)  



 

City of Lincoln Park Planning Commission – 2018 Annual Report – 2 of 3 

Special Land Use. The following Special Land Uses were approved in the City in 2018.  

• 2306 Dix (Taco Bell)  
• 3563 Fort St. (Tire Mall) 
• 4057 Dix (Car Wash) 

Rezoning. There was one rezoning in the City of Lincoln Park in 2018, at 2115 Fort St (White Castle). The 
applicant had previously successfully rezoned this property from CBD to Planned Unit Development as part 
of demolish-and-rebuild plan. However, constraints which were encountered after the Planning process 
induced the developer to scale back the planned improvements such that they no longer qualified for the 
PUD designation. The applicant opted to revert the zoning back to CBD and proceed with the project 
under those regulations.  

Zoning Amendments 

Body Art Facilities. The City modernized its approach to these facilities, formerly referred to as “tattoo 
parlors.” The use was removed from “Adult Regulated Uses” and permitted in the Central Business 
District, and ordinance text language aligns with State regulations.  

Exempt Parking Areas. Several minimal text changes were made to six areas which are exempt from 
parking requirements to correct errors and align with current conditions in the City. 

Policy Review and Study 

Medical Uses in the Central Business District. The Planning Commission considered a conflict between the 
current Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance regarding medical uses in the CBD, wherein the use is 
principally permitted by the zoning code but is not a desired future land use as noted in the master plan. 
The PC referred the question to Lincoln Park Master Plan Steering Committee and encouraged the DDA 
director to attend the future Planning Commission meeting for discussion. 

Flood Hazard Overlay Zone. The consultant undertook a review of this district’s boundaries, permitted uses, 
legal influences, apparent past conformity, and a field study to determine the continued appropriateness of 
this district. Recommendations will be incorporated into the Master Plan. 

Regional Correspondence 

City of Detroit Master Plan Amendments. Letter of intent was reviewed. 

Lincoln Park Master Plan 

The Master Plan Steering Committee met monthly throughout 2018 to draft the City’s new plan. A 
Community Engagement meeting was held in May, and a Community Survey and a Business Survey each 
invited input into the plan. At the close of 2018, the Committee had completed its studies of 
Demographics, Housing, Existing Land Use, Centers/Corridors/Neighborhoods, Natural Systems, and Public 
Facilities. A draft plan is expected in April 2019 and review and adoption is expected about 90 days 
thereafter, including the mandatory 63-day public and interagency review process.  



 

City of Lincoln Park Planning Commission – 2018 Annual Report – 3 of 3 

REPORT ON OPERATION OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
 In accordance with Section 308 of Michigan Public Act 110 of 2006, as amended, the Planning Commission shall prepare an 
annual report to the City Council on the administration and enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance including recommendations as 
to the enactment of amendments or supplements to the Ordinance. 

The Planning Commission is hopeful that a thorough review of the Zoning Ordinance will follow the 
completion of the Master Plan effort. Zoning issues which have been identified through the course of the 
Planning Commission’s development review procedures this year include: 

Neighborhood Business District / Municipal Business District. These districts are interconnected, with few 
physical characteristics that distinguish them but significant differences in permitted uses. The regulatory 
history of these two classifications is similarly unclear. The Future Land Use Map that accompanies the 
forthcoming Master Plan will attempt to clarify the use of these districts.  

Automotive Service Stations, Repair Centers, and Public Garages. These uses have been problematic at 
times in the City, leading to attempted regulatory solutions which have had varying degrees of success. 
Currently, a standalone ordinance section establishes development criteria for these uses, but its 
application has been inconsistent. A mandatory 5,000 foot setback between similar uses, likely intended to 
dilute the quantity of such uses, has been difficult to administer and has not produced the intended result. 
The Future Land Use plan that accompanies the forthcoming Master Plan may consider an overlay district 
permitting auto-related uses in an area of the City with the greatest concentration of such uses.  

Screening. The City of Lincoln Park requires a six-foot-tall masonry screening wall to separate residential 
uses from business and industrial uses. This requirement can be cost prohibitive to some developments, 
especially local and startup commerce which the City wishes to encourage. The Planning Commission will 
study whether there are less expensive but equally effective ways to meet the goals of protection from 
noise, glare, and sound.   


	0 Agenda
	0.1 2018-11-14 Minutes - Lincoln Park Planning Commission
	0.2 2019-01-09 Minutes- Lincoln Park Planning commission
	1 26184 Outer Drive - Memo to PC
	From: Leah DuMouchel
	Project: 24184 Outer Drive: River’s Edge Apartments

	1.1 26184 Outer Drive - RiversEdge_Lincoln Park_SPA ReSubmission_03.19.18 R
	COVER SHEET
	Sheets
	CS - COVER SHEET
	L.103 - SITE DETAILS


	25835 C1 Boundary Topographic Survey 031918
	25835 C2 Paving and Grading Plan 031918
	25835 C3 Utility Plan 031918
	25835 C4 Soil Erosion Control Plan 031918
	180319 FSP LINC PK-L.101
	180319 FSP LINC PK-L.102
	L.103 - SITE DETAILS
	Sheets
	CS - COVER SHEET
	L.103 - SITE DETAILS


	A.S.101 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
	Sheets
	A.S.101 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN


	Lincoln Park SPA Resubmission-Arch
	Rivers Edge Apartments #16-59913 V1

	1.2 25835 Removal From Flood Plan 031918
	1.3 26184 Outer Drive - SPR
	1.4 26184 Outer Drive Approval Letter - SPR SLU
	1.5 26184 Outer Drive - Response
	1.6 26184 Outer Drive - RiversEdge_Lincoln Park_SPA ReSubmission_03.19.18 LETTER
	2 2018 Annual Report - Lincoln Park Planning Commission
	City of Lincoln Park Planning and Development
	2018 Annual Report of the Planning Commission
	1220.08 of the Lincoln Park Zoning Code

	SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES
	Administration
	Development Review
	Zoning Amendments
	Policy Review and Study
	Regional Correspondence
	Lincoln Park Master Plan

	REPORT ON OPERATION OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE




